UNITED
NATIONS E

Economic and Social

Council PRO/ STORAL

E/ 1996/ SR 2
16 February 1996

ORI G NAL: ENGLI SH

Organi zati onal session for 1996
PROVI SI ONAL  SUMVARY RECORD OF THE 2nd MEETI NG
Hel d at Headquarters, New York,
on Friday, 9 February 1996, at 10 a.m

Pr esi dent ; M. GERVAI S (Cote d'lvoire)

CONTENTS
AD HOC OPEN- ENDED WORKI NG GROUP ON THE NEED TO HARMONI ZE AND | MPROVE UNI TED
NATI ONS | NFORMATI ON SYSTEMS FOR OPTI MAL UTI LI ZATI ON AND ACCESSABI LI TY BY ALL
STATES
ADOPTI ON OF THE AGENDA AND OTHER ORGANI ZATI ONAL MATTERS (conti nued)
BASI C PROGRAMVE OF WORK OF THE COUNCI L

JO NT AND CO- SPONSCRED UNI TED NATI ONS PROGRAMVE ON HUVMAN | MVUNCODEFI Cl ENCY
VI RUS/ ACQUI RED | MVUNCDEFI Cl ENCY SYNDROVE ( HI V/ Al DS)

I NCREASE | N THE MEMBERSHI P OF THE EXECUTI VE COW TTEE OF THE PROGRAMVE OF THE
UNI TED NATI ONS HI GH COW SSI ONER FOR REFUGEES

TRANSFORVATI ON OF THE COW TTEE ON FOOD Al D POLI CI ES AND PROGRAMVES | NTO THE
EXECUTI VE BOARD OF THE WORLD FOOD PROGRAMME

Corrections to this record should be subnmitted in one of the working
| anguages. They should be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so i ncorporated in a
copy of the record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this
docunent to the Chief, Oficial Records Editing Section, Ofice of Conference
and Support Services, room DC2-794, 2 United Nations Pl aza.

96- 80258 (E) /...



E/ 1996/ SR 2
Engl i sh
Page 2

CONTENTS (conti nued)

REG ONAL COOPERATI ON I N THE ECONOM C, SOCI AL AND RELATED FI ELDS
ELECTI ONS, NOM NATI ONS AND CONFI RVATI ONS

OTHER MATTERS



E/ 1996/ SR 2
Engl i sh
Page 3

The nmeeting was called to order at 10.50 a. m

AD HOC OPEN- ENDED WORKI NG GROUP ON THE NEED TO HARMONI ZE AND | MPROVE UNI TED
NATI ONS | NFORMATI ON SYSTEMS FOR OPTI MAL UTI LI ZATI ON AND ACCESSI BI LI TY BY ALL
STATES

The PRESI DENT suggested that the Council should invite M. Kamal
(Pakistan) to continue the informal consultations on the need to harnonize and
i nprove United Nations information services for optimal utilization and
accessibility by all States, pursuant to Council resolution 1995/61, and to
report thereon at a | ater date.

It was so decided.

ADOPTI ON OF THE AGENDA AND OTHER ORGANI ZATI ONAL MATTERS (E/ 1996/ 2, E/ 1996/ 6
E/ 1996/ 12; E/ 1996/L.1 and Add.1) (continued)

BASI C PROGRAMMVE OF WORK OF THE COUNCI L (E/1996/1 and Add. 1, E/ 1996/13,
E/ 1996/ 14; E/1996/L.1 and Add. 1)

The PRESIDENT invited the Council to consider the draft proposals
contained in docunents E/1996/L.1 and Add. 1.

Draft decision |: Hi gh-level segnent of the Econonmi ¢ and Social Council of 1996

Draft decision | was adopted.
Ms. MORGAN SOTOVAYOR (Observer for Mexico) said that her del egation

wel coned the Council's decision to devote the high-level segment for 1996 to

i nternational cooperation against the illicit production, sale, demand, traffic
and distribution of narcotics and psychotropic substances and rel ated
activities.

Draft decision Il: Provisional agenda for the substantive session of 1996 of
the Econom c and Soci al Counci

M. BUSACCA (Observer for Italy), speaking on behalf of the European

Uni on, said that the European Uni on was pl eased that the coordi nation segment of
the 1996 substantive session woul d consider the thenme, "Coordination of the
United Nations systemactivities for poverty eradication", a subject which
enconpassed virtually all of the devel opnent activities in the United Nations
system The report of the Secretary-Ceneral in his capacity as Chairman of the

Adm nistrative Commttee on Coordination would provi de a systemw de assessnent



E/ 1996/ SR 2
Engl i sh
Page 4

of the status of coordination in the field of poverty eradication. The report
shoul d be problemoriented and should clearly identify issues where coordi nation
of United Nations activities needed to be reinforced. The United Nations
Devel opnent Programe (UNDP) shoul d nake a major contribution to the debate,
given that it played a central role in coordination, and the European Union
hoped that all United Nations funds and progranmes woul d | i kew se nmake
substantial contributions. Owing to the cross-sectoral nature of poverty
eradi cati on, the Council should deal with the topic in an integrated and action-
oriented manner in order to provide clear and specific recommendations to the
various elenments of the United Nations system
The European Union was commtted to the principle that the Council's

coordi nati on segnment should deal with two thenes, one of themof a sectora
character, and suggested that the Council should devote its 1996 coordi nation
segment to the issue of fresh water, which was of grow ng inportance to many
countries. Wile the European Uni on shared the Secretary-Ceneral's views
regardi ng the inportance of the status of wonen, it felt that the Council would
not be able to deal with a second cross-sectoral thene such as gender equality,
equity and the enmpowernent of women at its 1996 session. Moreover, the second
aspect of the discussion on the thene "Coordination of the United Nations system
activities for the eradication of poverty" would focus specifically on the
gender perspective. To avoid duplication the Fourth Wrld Conference on Wnen
and the followup to that Conference woul d be addressed under the rel evant
agenda itemduring the Council's general segnent.

The PRESIDENT infornmed the Council that, as a result of infornal
consul tations, there had been consensus on the inclusion of a sub-itementitled
"Fol l ow-up to Ceneral Assenbly resolution 50/106: Business and devel opment™ in
t he provisional agenda of the substantive session

Ms. CASTRO de BARI SH (Costa Rica), speaking on behalf of the G oup of

77 and China, wel comed draft decision Il, and the inclusion of the new sub-item
Draft decision Il was adopted.
Draft decision I11: Basic programme of work of the Econom ¢ and Social Counci
for 1997
Draft decision |1l was adopted.

Draft decision IV: Consideration of reports of intergovernnental bodies

Draft decision IV was adopted.




E/ 1996/ SR 2

Engl i sh
Page 5
Draft decision V: Wrld Decade for Cultural Devel opnent
Draft decision V was adopt ed.
Draft decision VI: Dates of the third session of the Conmittee on Natural
Resour ces
Draft decision VI was adopted.
Draft decision VIl: Participation of non-governnmental organizations at the 1996

sessions of the Comm ssion on the Status of Whnen and the Conmm ssion on Soci al
Devel opnent

Draft decision VIl was adopted.

Draft decision VIII: Dates of the 1996 session of the Commttee on
Non- Gover nrent al Organi zati ons

Draft decision VIII was adopted.

Draft decision I X2 New and innovative ideas for generating funds
Ms. CASTRO de BARI SH (Costa Rica), speaking on behalf of the G oup of

77 and China, said that the G oup supported the inclusion of an itementitled

"New and i nnovative ideas for generating funds" in the provisional agenda of the

1996 substantive session of the Council. However, it was the Goup's

under st andi ng that the proposal would not involve any financing mechani sm which

woul d repl ace Menber States' contributions to the budget or official devel opnent

assi stance (ODA); that any additional resources would be used for the

operational activities of United Nations agencies involved in devel opnment and

hurmani tari an assi stance rather than for peace-keeping activities; and that

consi deration woul d be given only to international sources of and nmechanisns for

financing not to the generation of resources at the national |level. MNoreover,

as the additional funding for the inplenentation of programes stemming fromthe

United Nations Conference on Environnent and Devel opnent had not yet

materi ali zed, the Group hoped that the Council could al so consider ways of

obt ai ni ng such funding. The Group wi shed to enphasize that the Council's

di scussi ons shoul d be exploratory and shoul d conpl enent those of the General

Assenbly, which should remain the principal forumfor discussion of the topic.
M. MARRAPODI (Cbserver for Italy), speaking on behalf of the European

Uni on, said that the European Union wel comed the Australian proposal for the
inclusion of an itementitled "New and i nnovative ideas for generating funds" in
t he provisional agenda of the 1996 substantive session. However, it was
essential that the topic should be considered separately fromthe financi ng of

the United Nations regul ar and peace-keepi ng budgets in the General Assenbly;



E/ 1996/ SR 2
Engl i sh
Page 6

nor eover, the European Union did not envisage alternatives to Menber States
contributions to those budgets. Bearing in nmnd the inportance of raising funds
for globally agreed priorities, including those defined by the recent United
Nati ons conferences, the European Union wel comed a prelimnary exchange of views
on new ideas for additional financing and nodalities for further consideration
of the subject. The European Union was not requesting the preparation of a
substantive report by the Secretariat; however, it felt that it would be hel pfu
for the Secretariat to provide a list of the existing relevant reference
docunent s.

M. HOPE (United States) said that his del egation wel coned Australia's
proposal for the inclusion of the new agenda item but could not consider any
fundi ng mechani sms whi ch were not voluntary.

Draft decision | X was adopt ed.

JO NT AND CO- SPONSCRED UNI TED NATI ONS PROGRAMVE ON HUVAN | MVUNCODEFI Cl ENCY
VI RUS/ ACQUI RED | MVUNCDEFI Cl ENCY SYNDROVE (HI V/ AIDS) (E/1996/11; E 1996/L.2)

The PRESIDENT drew attention to draft decision E/ 1996/L.2, saying he
took it that the Council w shed to adopt it.

It was so deci ded.

I NCREASE | N THE MEMBERSHI P OF THE EXECUTI VE COW TTEE OF THE PROGRAMVE OF THE
UNI TED NATI ONS H GH COW SSI ONER FOR REFUGEES (E/ 1996/ 5; E/ 1996/L. 3)

The PRESI DENT drew attention to draft decision E/1996/L.3, saying he
took it that the Council w shed to adopt it.

It was so deci ded.

TRANSFORVATI ON OF THE COW TTEE ON FOOD Al D POLI CI ES AND PROGRAMVES | NTO THE
EXECUTI VE BOARD OF THE WORLD FOOD PROGRAMVE ( E/ 1995/131 and Add. 1)

The PRESI DENT suggested that the Council should take note of docunents
E/ 1995/ 131 and Add. 1.
It was so decided.
REG ONAL COOPERATI ON I N THE ECONOM C, SOCI AL AND RELATED FI ELDS (E/ 1996/ L. 4)
The PRESI DENT drew attention to draft decision E/ 1996/L.4, saying he
took it that the Council w shed to adopt it.

It was so decided.
M. MARRAPODI (Cbserver for Italy), speaking on behalf of the European

Uni on, said that while the European Union had accepted the general thene

proposed for consideration under the item of regional cooperation, it was

convinced that fruitful discussion would have necessitated focusing on the



E/ 1996/ SR 2
Engl i sh
Page 7

“contributions of the individual regional conm ssions to devel opnents in the
economnmi ¢ and social fields and to recent United Nations conferences.
ELECTI ONS, NOM NATI ONS AND CONFI RVATI ONS (E/ 1996/ 3, E/ 1996/ 10)

The PRESI DENT suggested that the Council should take up el ections and
nom nati ons postponed from previ ous sessions, and confirmations.

It was so deci ded.

Committee on New and Renewabl e Sources of Energy and on Energy for Devel opnent
(E/ 1996/ 10)

The PRESI DENT said that the Secretariat had been given the nanme of

M. Mebane (Italy), nominated by his Government, to replace M. Pinchera, who
had died before the expiration of his term He took it that the Council w shed
to appoint M. Mebane by accl amation
It was so decided.
Confirmations (E 1996/ 3)
The PRESI DENT said that docunment E/1996/3 contai ned the nanes of

representatives of the functional conm ssions which had been submitted for
confirmati on by the Council since the close of the organizational session for
1995. He took it that the Council w shed to confirmthose nom nations.
It was so decided.
OTHER MATTERS
The PRESI DENT suggested that the open-ended working group on

non- gover nnent al organi zati ons shoul d consi der the question of conputers and
i nformati on systens.

It was so deci ded.

The neeting rose at 11.25 a.m




